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The University of London Observatory.

THE new University Observatory at Mill Hill Park, N.W., was
formally opened by Sir Frank Dyson, K.B.E., F.R.S., Astronomer
Royal, on 1929 October 8. The principal instrument in the
observatory is the Wilson Telescope originally constructed for
Mr. W. E. Wilson and presented to the University by his son,
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may be used in either the Newtonian or Cassegrain form for both
visual and photographic observation, and is provided with a
guiding telescope of 6 inches aperture. The equatorial mounting
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control. The telescope is housed in an 18-%0013 dome constructed

by Messrs. Cooke, Troughton and Simms.
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was undertaken in order to eliminate vibrations arising from traffic.
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